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收件人： Hu Rui 胡睿(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <rui_hu@saic-gm.com>;

抄送人： anlihuan <anlihuan@cct.cn>;

Re:RE: Re:RE: Re:Re:2019年雪佛兰市场营销年会会务结算2019.3.27
发件人：仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>   时  间：2019-03-27 13:20

胡睿：
   您好，更新的结算，请查收附件，谢谢！

 

****************************************************
 中国康辉旅行社集团有限责任公司

 CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
 康辉国际会展商务旅行部

 COMFORT MICE SERVICE
 仲岚  ZHONG LAN

 电话／+ 86 (10) 6587 0550
 传真／+ 86 (10) 6587 0596
 手机／+ 86 139 1019 3620
 主页／www.cct.cn   

From: "Hu Rui 胡睿(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <rui_hu@saic-gm.com>"
To: "仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2019-03-27 11:01
Subject: RE: Re:RE: Re:Re:2019年雪佛兰市场营销年会会务结算2019.3.11

有人brief你还要付Pin？
 
我这边就是1300套礼品Pin+300条领带代付的需求
 
From:仲岚 [mailto:zhonglan@cct.cn]

 Sent: 2019年3月27日 10:58
 To: Hu Rui 胡睿(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <rui_hu@saic-gm.com>

 Subject: Re:RE: Re:Re:2019年雪佛兰市场营销年会会务结算2019.3.11
 

除了领带，没有PIN要付的了吗？

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

From: "Hu Rui胡睿(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <rui_hu@saic-gm.com>"
To: "仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2019-03-27 10:45
Subject: RE: Re:Re:2019年雪佛兰市场营销年会会务结算2019.3.11

根据最终的领带金额，更新一版最终的出来吧，我尽快收料
 
From:仲岚[mailto:zhonglan@cct.cn]

 Sent: 2019年3月18日 16:34
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To: Hu Rui胡睿(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <rui_hu@saic-gm.com>
 Subject: Re:Re:2019年雪佛兰市场营销年会会务结算2019.3.11

 

胡睿：
   您好，结算请查收附件
   住宿名单及晚宴名单一并附上
   如有问题，请随时联系我，谢谢！

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

From: "仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>"
To: "Hu Rui胡睿(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <rui_hu@saic-gm.com>"
Sent: 2019-03-11 14:21
Subject: Re:2019年雪佛兰市场营销年会会务结算2019.3.11

胡睿:
   更新的结算，请查收附件，如有问题，请随时联系我，谢谢！

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
Sent: 2019-03-08 13:03
Subject: 2019年雪佛兰市场营销年会会务结算2019.3.8

胡睿：
 
   您好，雪佛兰市场营销年会会务结算，请查收附件
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
To: "Yu Qi郁琦(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <qi_yu@saic-gm.com>"
CC: "任宏迪 <renhongdi@cct.cn>","仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2019-03-05 14:20
Subject:请协助郁琦解决一下袁野总的发票问题
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Best Regards,
 Sincerely

 ------------------------------------------
 Sherry Hu (胡睿)

 Chevrolet BTL
 Shanghai General Motors Corporation Limited

 Tel: (86 21) 2891 7566
 Fax:(86 21) 2890 8628
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
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confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead.
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